COUNTY of MARIPOSA

P.O. Box 784, Mariposa, CA 95338 (209) 966-3222

BOB PICKARD, CHAIR DISTRICT V
LEE STETSON, VICE CHAIR DISTRICT I
LYLE TURPIN DISTRICT II
JANET BIBBY DISTRICT III
DIANNE FRITZ DISTRICT IV

MARIPOSA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTE ORDER

TO: DANA HERTFELDER, Public Works Director
FROM: MARGIE WILLIAMS, Clerk of the Boar(ﬂW\‘

SUBJECT: LOCAL EMERGENCY DUE TO THE FLOODING
Resolution No. 05-523

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF MARIPOSA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
ADOPTED THIS Order on November 1, 2005
ACTION AND VOTE:

Discussion and Possible Further Action Regarding the Local Emergency Due to the Flooding that Occurred
throughout the County (County Counsel)

BOARD ACTION: Tom Guarino, County Counsel, recommended that the Board continue the finding for
the local emergency to permit completion of the State application process, and he noted that it is his
understanding that Public Works is continuing with this process. (M)Stetson, (S)Turpin, Res. 05-523 was
adopted continuing the local emergency due to the flooding that occurred throughout the County. Dana
Hertfelder, Public Works Director, provided a status report on awarding the contracts for the repairs.
Supervisor Turpin asked that information be provided relative to the breakdown of the bids. Ayes:
Unanimous.

cc: File



